
CA-9-E (2018/04)

FORM 9
CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE 

CONTRACT UNDER SECTION 32 OF THE ACT
Construction Act

,
(County/District/Regional Municipality/Town/City in which premises are situated)

,
(street address and city, town, etc., or, if there is no street address, the location of the premises)

This is to certify that the contract for the following improvement:

(short description of the improvement)

to the above premises was substantially performed on .
(date substantially performed)

Date certificate signed:

(payment certifier where there is one) (owner and contractor, where there is no payment certifier)

Name of owner:

Address for service:

Name of contractor:

Address for service:

Name of payment certifier (where applicable):

Address:

(Use A or B, whichever is appropriate)

A. Identification of premises for preservation of liens:

(if a lien attaches to the premises, a legal description of the premises, 
including all property identifier numbers and addresses for the premises)

B. Office to which claim for lien must be given to preserve lien:

(if the lien does not attach to the premises, the name and address of the person or body to whom the claim for lien must be given)

Pringle Park Accessible Washroom Renovation 

January 24,2022

January 24, 2022

The Corporation of Town of Whitby

575 Rossland Road East, Whitby, ON., L1N 2M8

2099576 Ontario Inc. (G&R Construction)  

280 Glenn Hawthorne Blvd., Mississauga, ON., L5R 2M2

Hagit Waisman- ward99 architects inc.

7500 Hwy.27, Unit 27B, Vaughan, ON, L4H 0J2 

Town of Whitby at 575 Rossland Road East,Whitby, ON., L1N 2M8

Pringle Park, 90 Ribblesdale Drive, Whitby, ON.- Legal Description:  

Lot 174, Plan M1190. 

TOWN OF WHITBY 

90 Ribblesdale Drive, Whitby, Ontario  



2099576 Ontario Inc. (O/A GR Construction) 
280 Glenn Hawthorne Blvd., Mississauga, ON, L5R 2M2 

PH: 416-624-3791    E-mail: info@grconstructionservices.ca 

November 13, 2021 

Ms. Hagit Waisman 

ward99 architects inc. 

Re:  Pringle Creek Park Washroom Building 
90 Ribblesdale Dr. Whitby 

Dear Hagit: 

I would like to request substantial completion for above project as G&R Construction 
has met following requirements of substantial performance: 

• The building is ready for use and
• No deficiencies are outstanding, and construction work is 100% complete.

Sincerely, 

GARNEM GILL 
President 
G&R Construction 


